
MINUTES OF THE MEETING OF THE BOARD OF 
ROWAN COUNTY COMMISSIONERS 

ADJOURNED MEETING 
MAY 26, 1983 

 
 

 The Board of Rowan County Commissioners met in Adjourned Session in the 
Community Building on May 26, 1983 at 7:00 P.M.  The following members were 
present:  Chairman Hall Steele, Jamima DeMarcus, Harry Sifford, Jim Sides and 
Jim Cohen. 
 
 Chairman Steele called to order and Commissioner Sides opened with prayer. 
 
 Mr. Wallace Peeler, Tax Supervisor opened this session of budget hearings.  
Asked for increases to 5913-County Tax Listers- saying that each year he has to ask 
for more money on this account.  With more and more people listing taxes each year 
and with more vehicles to look up and price out it is very difficult to even get 
through in time to key punch books after adding.  Increase of $2,000.  He showed an 
increase in 5954- Tel. And Tel. Of $100.  Increase to Travel- $500.  Saying if another 
Appraiser is hired this should be raised to $6,000.  Item #5957 Property Record 
Cards- $6,000 to $10,000.  Because they have used $2,178 in the first 3 months of 
1982.  Since the Appraiser and Mapper were so far behind they did not get to send 
any cards to Ferriss until December, 1982. 
 
 In salaries, Mr. Peeler is requesting 7% increase for his engineer, a 10% for 
his office secretary, a new appraiser at $14,049 a year, a new mapper at $9,948 a 
year and a new aerial maps worth $4,500.  Mr. Peeler said their office is 1,100 deeds 
behind in 1983 because of the need for the new positions. 
 
 Mr. Peeler said his office spent a lot of time looking up parcels for attorneys 
and realtors.  Commissioner DeMarcus asked if we had knowledge of what other 
counties do.  Commissioner Sides said 10% of the people in the county receiving 90% 
of the services.  He said after so many free trips the county should charge them for 
services rendered.  Commissioner Cohen asked Mr. Peeler if he could come up with 
something fair.  That there was no reason why his department could not come up 
with some type of revenue.  He said he would talk to Mr. Murdoch about putting a 
CRT on the counter.  Mr. Peeler said they needed new aerial maps.  That they were 
invaluable to them- locating sites, identifying by description. 
 
 Commissioners then heard from Harold Watson, Landfill Supervisor.  Mr. 
Watson said he had an increase in gas and oil.  Salaries- 5% all employees.  A 
$2,080 a year increase for an employee to make him a foreman with supervisory 
responsibilities.  He said he could not longer monitor the landfill and pick-up crews 
together.  $2,640 to pay for a deputy’s patrol of dumpsters.  He is also requesting to 



update some equipment.  If done yearly, it will not all come upon us in a short 
period of time.  Allocating $15,000 for equipment.  Mr. Watson is also requesting 
$150,000 in revenue sharing to pay for a new loader.  Mr. Watson told 
Commissioners they would have to soon consider where the next landfill will be 
located.  The landfill will probably reach its capacity in 197 or 1988. 
 
 Commissioners heard from Jim Foltz, Parks Director.  Mr. Foltz said he 
anticipated $89,701 in revenue for present fiscal year- 1982-83.  In revenue, Mr. 
Foltz said Dan Nicholas Park was second to Tanglewood.  He said they were using 
volunteers to cut down on staff.  No replacements for PACE- 12 college students he 
had two years ago.  He explained that line items 6813- Part-time salaries, 6818, 
Turf care and grounds maintenance, #6824, Gas, oil and insurance, 68225- heat, 
electricity and water, 6827-Maintenance supplies- was due to Sloan Parks care.  He 
is requesting $2,963 for new equipment & machines.  Under 6873-Construction- he 
is requesting $4,323.  Mr. Foltz explained the needs for a mower, extra land 
adjoining Sloan Park, a radio (communication in Parks) a steam cleaner and a bear 
cage septic tank to Commissioners.  A total of $34,050 from Revenue Sharing. 
 
 Under Salaries, Mr. Foltz asked for a promotion for Bobby Cartner.  That he 
be moved from Assistant to P/R Director. 
 
 Commissioner Sides made a motion to authorize Mr. Foltz to advertise and 
sell five old paddle boats.  Commissioner DeMarcus seconded with unanimous 
approval. 
 
 Commissioner DeMarcus made a motion to give Mr. Foltz authority to make 
application for grant to do landscaping.  Commissioner Sifford seconded.  
Commissioners Cohen and Sides voting against.  Chairman Steele voting I.  The 
grant has to be paid to unemployed- 60% and 40% to small business.  Commissioner 
Cohen said this was making work for unemployed who could find work and 
drumming up business. 
 
 The combined Rowan-Cabarrus Park Commissioner appeared before 
Commissioners with a new park proposal from David Murdock, owner of Cannon 
Mills, Kannapolis N.C.  Mr. Carl Sloop, Board Member, said they were here to 
determine the needs for recreation for N. Kannapolis area and how to implement a 
solution for needs. 
 
 Rowan County’s allocation to the proposed $200,300 would be $60,000 over 
the next two years.  Mr. Sloop said the 27 acre site would serve northern Cabarrus 
and southern Rowan residents.  This is an expansion of the 28 additional acres 
being developed for recreation by Mr. Murdock. 
 

 2 



 Mr. Bud Cowan, Director of the Cabarrus Parks and Recreation Department, 
said Cabarrus and Rowan counties have until June 30 to act on the request.  That’s 
the deadline for the $50,000 grant application.  Cabarrus and Rowan would share 
the other costs of the park at a 60-40 ration, with Rowan responsible for 40%. 
 
 Commissioner DeMarcus said, “it seems a marvelous way to provide 
recreation in the southern end of the county without us providing all the money!” 
 
 Commissioner Cohen said, “If Kannapolis itself incorporates, I think they 
should share a cost in that!” 
 
 Commissioner Sifford said the proposal seemed to ask for a more active park, 
that the passive parks the County has been developing. 
 
 Commissioner Sides commented that there are needs that should be met here 
in the County other than recreation. 
 
 Chairman Steele was concerned about the parks staffing. 
 
 No action was taken on the park proposal. 
 
 Mr. Craige Trexler, Building Inspection Supervisor asked the Commissioners 
for salary increases in his department of more than $20,000, including a 19% 
increase for himself, 12% and 13.5% for two other employees and a new inspector 
with a $13,380 yearly salary.  Mr. Trexler told Commissioners that he had four 
inspectors but only two are qualified to handle all five types of permits.  Building, 
plumbing, electrical and energy.  He said during 19 working days in May they 
handled 924 inspections, issuing 212 building, 62 plumbing permits and 377 
electrical permits.  Commissioner DeMarcus asked what schools he attended- 
covering line item #6756- He said he has not been able to attend any schools this 
year other than at night.  The $2,000 will be needed to attend the schools. 
 
 Mr. Fred Howell, Veterans Service Office, told Commissioners that his travel 
account was increased because he has to travel to see Veterans.  He also requested 
a 5% increase in his salary to $15,488 a year.  Mr. Howell explained that he 
attended three state-wide meetings of the American Legion and three state-wide 
meetings of the Veterans of Foreign Wars to obtain the information to keep his 
office abreast of the latest changes in the laws and regulations of the Veterans 
Administration.  Commissioner Sides asked him if he had a manual or if he did not 
receive these changes through the mail.  Mr. Howell said, “he felt like he owed the 
veterans this much- to be up to date” and to make personal appearances.  
Commissioner Sides said, “he thought some County employees make unnecessary 
trips”.  Mr. Howell said he welcomed anyone to ride with him whenever he made 
those visits. 

 3 



 4 

 
 In salary discussion, Commissioner Sides said, he had a real problem-  He 
said it was wrong to give across the board increases.  Department heads should not 
have to give themselves a raise.  Mr. Howell explained his part-time employees as 
opposed to one full-time employee to Commissioner DeMarcus.  Explaining that this 
worked better in his office because they both wanted part-time employment and 
that they were both trained in case one decides to quit.  One is paid more because 
she has been there longer.  Commissioner Sides agreed with this saying the County 
should do more cross-training. 
 
 Commissioner DeMarcus asked permission to set up a meeting with people 
who are interested in transportation- the needs of transportation for instance-
Community Service Council.  Commissioners agreed to give Commissioner 
DeMarcus permission to do this. 
 
 Mr. Murdoch informed Commissioners that the original schedule for the 
public hearing and for finalizing the budget would be June 30, 1983-Thursday night 
at 7:30 P.M. 
 
 There being no further business, Chairman Steele adjourned the meeting 
until Monday night, May 30, 1983 at 7:00 P.M. 
 
      Respectfully Submitted, 
 
 
 
      Brenda L. Honeycutt, Clerk 
      Board of County Commissioners 


